
   
       

      
   

 
  

 
   

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
   

 
 
 
 

 
 

   
 

  
 

              
                 

 
           

     
             

  
 

    
          

          
           

       
         

         
          

          
 

     
          

             
           

          
      

         
          

        
    

    
      
        

From Maria Caulfield MP 
Parliamentary Under Secretary of State for 

Mental Health and Women’s Health Strategy 
39 Victoria Street 

London 
SW1H 0EU 

020 7210 4850 

 

Ms Joanne Kersley 
The Coroner’s Office 
Newgate House 
Newgate 
Rochdale 
OL16 1AT 

23rd December 2022 

Dear Ms Kearsley, 

Thank you for your letter of 4 August 2022 about the death of Stanislav Mucha. I am replying 
as Minister with responsibility for Mental Health and thank you for the additional time allowed. 

Firstly, I would like to say how saddened I was to read of the circumstances of Mr Mucha’s 
death and I offer my sincere condolences to his family and loved ones. The circumstances 
your report describes are very concerning and I am grateful to you for bringing these matters 
to my attention. 

In preparing this response, Departmental officials have made enquiries with NHS England and 
the Care Quality Commission. I understand that at the time of the incident there was no shared 
electronic record common to all practitioners. Community teams used PARIS (electronic 
system) whilst inpatient services used a paper-based system. Pennine Care Foundation Trust 
now have a shared electronic system across services, except for Improving Access to 
Psychological Services (IAPT) who conform to the National Recording Keeping Requirements. 
In addition, The Trust has recommended the uploading of Mental Health Act documentation 
into patient records so that outcome and action plans are clear and explicit. This will ensure a 
common record accessible to all with clear plans and goals to minimise the risk of confusion. 

The Mental Health Act 1983 Code of Practice explicitly places the duty to record the outcome 
of an assessment on the Approved Mental Health Professional (AMHP). If the AMHP believed 
that an assessment had taken place, this should have been recorded and communicated to 
the Section 12 doctors. Relevant sections of the Code of Practice are below: 

a. 14:41 … AMHPs who assess patients for possible detention under the Act have 
overall responsibility for co-ordinating the process of assessment 

b. 14.100 Having decided whether or not to make an application for admission, 
AMHPs should inform the patient, giving their reasons. Subject to the normal 
considerations of patient confidentiality, AMHPs should also give their decision and 
the reasons for it to: 

• the patient’s nearest relative 
• the doctors involved in the assessment 
• the patient’s care co-ordinator (if they have one), and 
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• the patient’s GP, if they were not one of the doctors involved in the 
assessment. 

c. 14.104 Where AMHPs decide not to apply for a patient’s detention they should 
record the reasons for their decision 

b. 14.107 Arrangements should be made to ensure that information about 
assessments and their outcome is passed to professional colleagues where 
appropriate 

In addition, Section 14.75 of the Code of Practice places a responsibility on Section 12 doctors 
to record their decisions if an assessment has taken place. However, the Code of Practice is 
not explicit on how these notes should be recorded. We note that there was some dispute 
about whether an assessment had taken place. 

In cases where there is a dispute, the Code then sets out the steps which should be taken 
with regard to the patient: 

d. 14.110 Where there is an unresolved dispute about an application for detention, it 
is essential that the professionals do not abandon the patient. Instead, they should 
explore and agree an alternative plan – if necessary on a temporary basis. Such a 
plan should include a risk assessment and identification of the arrangements for 
managing the risks. The alternative plan should be recorded in writing, as should 
the arrangements for reviewing it. Copies should be made available to all those 
who need it (subject to the normal considerations of patient confidentiality). 

The Code of Practice does not state the timeframes in which notes of any assessment should 
be produced and made available. As you may be aware, work is currently in train to reform 
the Mental Health Act and subsequently its Code of Practice. As part of these reforms we will 
consider whether the revised Code of Practice should include a specific time period during 
which notes of any assessment should be produced. I am therefore very grateful that you have 
brought this matter to my attention. 

I hope this response is helpful. Thank you again for bringing these concerns to my attention. 

MARIA CAULFIELD MP 
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